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File #: 25-402 Agenda Date: 4/1/2025 Item #: SP.1.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Duane D'Andrea, Human Resources Director
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: April 1, 2025

REQUEST THE SELECTION OF CANDIDATE TO FILL INTERNAL AUDITOR POSITION

Recommended Action:

Following the interviews conducted by the elected officials, it is recommended to proceed with the
selection of one of the proposed candidates to fill the Internal Auditor position.

Background:

On November 4, 2025, the City of Delray Beach (City) Commission awarded a one year agreement
with Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. for professional consulting services in a an executive search
for an internal auditor.

A position description with a recommended pay range, brochure and recruitment timeline were
created and approved. Please see attachments A, B, and C respectively.

The five applicants selected for interviews were: Elana Georgiev, Andre Loehrer. David Medrano,
John Mickevice, Eric Terado Romero. All finalists participated in one-on-one virtual interviews with the
elected officials.

The Mayor and City Commissioners were then requested to rank the candidates in order of
preference and submit their list to the Human Resources Department for tabulation. The two
candidates with the highest points were invited for this public interview with the Commission:

Funding Source:

001-11-001-513-12.10 - General Fund, City Commission, Administration, Legislative. The fiscal impact will
depend upon the terms and conditions negotiated in the offer. However, the base salary cannot exceed the
maximum of the pay range which is $179,337.60.

Attachments:
� Position Description with Pay Range

� Recruitment Brochure

� Recruitment Timeline

� Candidate Resumes
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